# Lee International



Se-Yeon Kwon has considerable experience in prosecuting inbound and outbound patent applications in the technical fields of chemistry, biology, biochemistry and pharmaceuticals.

Prior to joining Lee International IP & Law, Ms. Kwon worked at Unis Patent and Law Firm (2009-2010), YOU ME Patent & Law Firm (2010-2013), and HA & HA Patent and Law Firm (2013-2014) as a patent attorney handling patent applications in the technical fields of chemistry and biotechnology. She has extensive experience assisting clients with many aspects of patent laws, including patent filings in and outside Korea, trials and litigations, patent maps and expert opinions.

Ms. Kwon is a graduate of Korea University with a B.S. in life genetic engineering and a B.L in law in 2008.

#### **Practice Area**

- Chemistry
- Pharmaceutical
- Biology

## Experience

- Lee International IP & Law (2016~Present)
- HA & HA Patent and Law Firm (2013~2014)
- YOU ME Patent & Law Firm (2010~2013)
- Unis Patent and Law Firm (2009~2010)

## Education

• Korea University (B.S., Life Genetic Engineering and B.L in Law, 2008)

## Qualifications

• Admitted as a Korean Patent & Trademark Attorney (2008)

# Membership

• Korean Patent Attorneys Association (KPAA)

### Etc

• Languages : Korean, English, Japanese

Trusted Partner for Your Global IP Needs

-fffs